



## HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



<https://www.hkoagt.com>



## MARISSA

**Filipino | Catholic | Single | 43 years old | 2 kids**  
**Hong Kong | 4yrs experience**

Hi Sir/Mam,

I am Marissa, 43 years old. I am looking for a new employer because my employer said popo want an Indonesian helper so they can communicate with each other.

I am from Baguio City in the Philippines. My hometown as the city of pines and one of the tourist spot in the Philippines. I have 2 kids, 1 boy and 1 girl - they are 12 yrs. old and 13 yrs old. They are now living with my mother in my hometown. My purpose of working here is to provide for my family and my kids financial needs in school etc. I am honest, kind and trust worthy.

My current employer is Hongkong family of 4, the parents have 1 daughter and popo. I wake up 6:30am to cook breakfast for the fam and send or fetch the kid to the school bus stop. After that I do the cleaning the household chores and sometimes, I do marketing if popo is busy. And in the afternoon, I fetch the kid then from home, I do prepare cooking for dinner. After dinner, tidy up cleaning the kitchen. I usually go to bed at 9pm.

My previous employer is at new Territories, my work before is taking care 2 kids, other is newborn baby at the same while the baby sleep, I do household chores, cleaning, laundry, tidy up and also cooking.

I am looking for an employer with a toddler of kids, I love taking care of them. My strong point as a helper is I can communicate well with my employer and can manage my time well. I am also willing to learn more as per my employer's request.

If you can give me a chance to work with your family, it's my pleasure. I am looking forward to seeing you soon.

Thank you and God bless!



## WORKING STATUS

Available from: 2024-06-05



## SKILLS & DUTIES



### LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



### MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆ Marketing ◆ Ironing  
◆ Cleaning ◆ Tutoring



### ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Car wash ◆ Gardening ◆ Sewing ◆ Drawing



### COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Vegetarian ◆ Filipino ◆ Chinese long soup



## EXPERIENCE

Jun 2022 - June 2024  
Hong Kong / HK Island  
Hongkongese family  
2 Adults, 1 Child (6 years old)

Apr 2016 - Apr 2018  
Hong Kong / New Territories  
Hongkongese family  
2 Adults, 1 Baby  
I have a reference letter



## EDUCATION

1998 - High school graduate  
4 years